

FW: OESP Regulatory Registry Posting

From: "Taglione, Cristina (MCSS)" <cristina.taglione@ontario.ca>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Janeiro, James (OPO)" <james.janeiro@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 08 Mar 2017 17:27:55 -0500
Attachments: 2017-03-07 OESP O Reg 314 15 Information Posting - V2.doc (52.22 kB)

FYI

Cristina Taglione
Chief of Staff
Office of the Hon. Dr. Helena Jaczek
Minister of Community and Social Services
416-325-5219

From: Bowen, Jeffrey (MCSS)
Sent: March 08, 2017 9:06 AM
To: Taglione, Cristina (MCSS)
Cc: Ferguson, Hilary (MCSS); Melnikova, Inga (MCSS); Steele, Richard (MCSS); Drydyk, Julia (MCSS)
Subject: FW: OESP Regulatory Registry Posting

Good morning Cristina,

Sharing this with you as FYI. Also – there is a joint ADM meeting this afternoon. Will keep you posted.

Thanks
Jeff

From: Chander, Sunita (ENERGY)
Sent: March 08, 2017 8:58 AM
To: Bowen, Jeffrey (MCSS)
Cc: Smith, Brett (ENERGY)
Subject: OESP Regulatory Registry Posting

Hi Jeff, wanted to let you know that the Ministry maybe moving fairly quickly on some of the announcements made last week on OESP. We are proposing to post this on the regulatory registry soon, that reflects our commitment to increase OESP credits by 50% and also include new credit amounts for additional households to be captured. We also have a line in here (highlighted) that notes that the Ministry is also exploring automatically qualifying applicants on SA and potentially creating a new credit matrix for them. We have a window now that can help move the file forward, so please let me know if you have any additional comments or issues with this.

Thanks,
-Sunita